
Re: RESEND: BW- CDS 7/31/2022 Pashia, Tiffany OV ROOM
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 29/07/2022 07:07

Trader's Inn & Beach Club Studio (OF) R7292256


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 10:24:44 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: RESEND:  BW- CDS 7/31/2022 Pashia, Tiffany    OV ROOM


have we heard anything on this reservation


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: RESEND:  BW- CDS 7/31/2022 Pashia, Tiffany    OV ROOM

Date: 27/07/2022 08:19

 From: "Cathryn J. Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>


Still pending.


----- Original Message -----

 From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska" 

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 11:57:09 AM

Subject: RESEND:  BW- CDS 7/31/2022 Pashia, Tiffany    OV ROOM


Just checking to see if this is confirmed yet?


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: BW- CDS 7/31/2022 Pashia, Tiffany    OV ROOM

Date: 25/07/2022 05:38

  From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>


Good morning,


Please book this reservation at BS CDS  oveanview room.


thanks

Michele
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